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RELEASE IN 
PART B5,B6 

From: 	 Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, November 25, 2012 12:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin 
Subject: 	 RE: Schedule 

Molho is set for 1:15pm tomorrow, Laurene will be early afternoon on Tuesday. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2012 9:30 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona 3 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

I'd like to see Molho and Laurene. 

From: Valmoro, Lona 3 [mailto:ValmoroU@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2012 07:48 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find below tomorrow's final draft. Two items to mention — David Hale may ask you to see Issac 
Molho, he is likely in town tomorrow. Secondly, Laurene Jobs has asked to see you on Monday or 
Tuesday. She has just returned from overseas travel and would like to check in. Thank you -- Lona 

8:25 am 
	

DEPART Private Residence 
En route State Department 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am 	ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am 	PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am 	Secretary's Office 

8:45 am 	DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am 	Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am 	MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am 	Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am 	PHOTOS 
10:15 am 	Treaty Room.  

Staff: Claire 

- 	7th Floor "Blue Coats" and Families 

- Joel Wiegert and Family, departing E Staff 

- Heidi Crebo-Rediker and Family 

10:15 am 	OFFICE TIME 
2:00 pm 	Secretary's Office 

2:00 pm 	PHOTOS 
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2:15 pm 
	

Treaty Room 
Staff: Claire 

Webster University, DC Region (14 people) 

7th Floor "Blue Coats" and Families 

2:25 pm 
	

DEPART State Department 
En route White House 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

2:30 pm 	ARRIVE White House 

2:35 pm 
3:20 pm 
	

White House Situation Room 
Contact: Caroline Krency Office 202-456-6317, 
CLOSED PRESS 

Note: U/S Pat Kennedy to attend as plus one for State. 

3:25 pm 	DEPART White House 
En route State Department 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

3:30 pm 	ARRIVE State Department 

3:30 pm 	OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm 	Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm 	DEPART State Department 
En route Private Residence 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

6:10 pm 	ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON 
	

Washington, DC 
WJC RON 
	

Chappaqua, NY 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 54/39. 

Lona Valmoro 
Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton 
(202) 647-9071 (direct) 
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